
February 17, 2022 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 
& ELECTRONIC FILING 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20543 

Re: Universal Secure Registry v. Apple Inc., Visa Inc., and Visa U.S.A. Inc., No. 21-1056 (U.S.) 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We represent respondents Apple Inc., Visa Inc., and Visa U.S.A. Inc. in the above-
captioned case.  The brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari is currently due on March 2, 
2022. 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, we respectfully request that the Court extend the 
time for respondents to file a brief in opposition for 30 days, until April 1, 2022.  We are requesting 
an extension of time due to the press of other business.  Petitioner consents to the requested 
extension.  

Respectfully, 

_______________ _____________________ 
Mark D. Selwyn Steffen N. Johnson  
Counsel of Record for Apple Inc. Counsel of Record for Visa Inc. 

and Visa U.S.A. Inc. 

cc:  Kathleen M. Sullivan (via email) 
 Kevin A. Smith (via email) 


